December 20, 2007

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign (UTUC)
Student Sustainability Committee

Re: Final Committee Recommendation for funding from the Clean Energy Technology Fee
Project: Energy Efficient Lighting Proposal for the Waste Management Research Center
Applicant: Dr. Gary Miller

Dear Dr. Miller:

On behalf of the Student Sustainability Committee for the University of Illinois at Urbana-
Champaign, T would like to thank you for responding to our call for proposals to use
funds raised by the student Clean Energy Technology Fee to implement a project that
improves the energy efficiency and/or the renewable energy capacity of our campus.

The Committee is pleased to inform you that we are recommending to the Vice
Chancellor for Student Affairs that your project (to install energy efficient lighting at the
WMRC) be funded in full for the requested $23,450.

The Committee will contact you when the Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs officially
approves this project. At that point, we will discuss the Committee’s protocol for

financial and progress management to complete this project.

Again, thank you for your interest in improving the energy efficiency and renewable
energy use of the UIUC. We look forward to working with you in the future.

Sincerely,

Stephanie N. Bogle
UIUC Student Sustainability Committee, Chair



